
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Dr. Joe Schaffer, President 
 LCCC Board of Trustees 
 
Cc: LCCC Foundation Board of Directors 
 
From: Lisa Trimble, Interim AVP of Institutional Advancement 
 
Date: November 7, 2018 
 
Re: Naming Tributes 

 
In accordance with Section 5.5P – Naming of College Spaces Procedures, the LCCC Foundation has 
reviewed the below candidate for potential naming opportunities on campus.  We propose the following 
candidate for recognition on the Cheyenne campus through a naming tribute based on their financial 
and service contributions to Laramie County Community College. 
 
Platte Valley Bank:  
In 2017, Platte Valley Bank committed to the LCCC Foundation and the College a gift to support the 
renovation and expansion of the Ludden Library. The intent of this gift was to support the Foundation in 
its efforts to raise $2.5 million to match state support to fund the library project. This gift is in addition 
to the previous support provided by Platte Valley Bank as a supporter of our athletic programs. In 
working with bank representatives, they have expressed their support for what LCCC is doing to provide 
outstanding educational opportunities for our students, including quality facilities.    
 
In conversations with bank representatives, they have expressed an interest in identifying a space within 
the scope of the Ludden Library renovation as an opportunity for recognition of their gift. At this time, 
we propose naming the new patio, located on the west side of the exterior of the library, the Platte 
Valley Bank Patio.  
 
At the request of the donors, we respectfully request that the specific financial details of the transaction 
remain confidential.  
 
The LCCC Foundation Board recommends and supports these candidates and the identified naming 
tribute and looks forward to the Trustees’ favorable response.  


